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RFB 20-01 Addendum No. 1 
 

  
 
 
 

 
 

REQUEST FOR BIDS 
20-01 

90 KVA 400 HZ / 28VDC Solid State 
Ground Power Unit 

 
RFB ADDENDUM No. 1 

ISSUE DATE:   February 11, 2020 
 
This addendum is being issued to answer questions submitted. 
 
1. Is there an existing GPU on this passenger boarding bridge?  

If so, what is the model and is the over the bridge power acceptable for the new 90 
KVA unit (125 Amps)?  

 
Answer: 
Yes, current GPU, Jetpower PWM2.90 serial number OG43524 
 

 
2. Who is responsible for connecting the building power to the new disconnect/circuit 

breaker?  
 

Answer: 
Awarded installation contractor 
 

 
3. 2.2.A, asks for air frame manufacturers certification.  The air frame manufacturers do 

certify individual GPU manufacturers.  Please remove this requirement.  Paragraph 
B calls for 5 years of experience.  

 
Answer: 
2.2 A is simply explaining that any manufacturer bidding this must comply to 2.2 A & 
B.  
 

 
4. 1.7 and 3.3 Load Bank, please confirm if a load bank is to be supplied as part of this 

project?  
 

Answer: 
1.7 states that a load bank is to be supplied with the GPU as a part of this RFB. 3.3 
is stating that the load bank testing must be part of the startup and also to complete 
the section of Appendix A.  
 

 


